From: USDA Foods Distribution - School Nutrition Team
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 1:46 PM
Subject: WI USDA Foods: Updates for end of School Year 2022-23

You are receiving this email because you are listed as the Primary Contact in the WI USDA Foods
Ordering System.

Please review these updates from the Wisconsin USDA Foods Team. Forward this information to
business managers, bookkeepers, and food service directors, as appropriate.

USDA Foods Average Purchase Prices Updated for SY 2022-23
The Department of Public Instruction (DPIl) USDA Foods Team has updated the
Entitlement Value, Processing, and Handling Charges for SY 2022-23. In the
Wisconsin USDA Foods Ordering System, product values are updated from the
November 2021 price files to the actual average purchase prices for SY 2022-23.

These average prices are reflected on the Program Year 2023 Commodity
Allocation and Receipt Summary (CARS) report.

USDA Foods CARS Report for SY 2022-23
The Program Year 2023 CARS report reflects orders processed in the Wisconsin
USDA Foods Ordering System for SY 2022-23. At the bottom of the CARS report,
is the “Total Value of USDA Foods Received” for your financial records.

Please review the CARS Report Summary Instructions.

If you use a food service management company, be sure to share this information
with them.

New Date!
Join us on May 10: Webinar - WI DPI USDA Foods- SY 2022-23 USDA Foods
Reconciliation and CARS Report

Join live event May 10, 2:00-3 PM

Or join us by phone +1 608-620-9781 CST

Conference ID: 267 104 002#

No need to pre register.

For arecording of this meeting, the link above will become the link to the recording
within 24 hours from the end of the webinar.

USDA Foods Distribution - School Nutrition Team
WI Department of Public Instruction

(608) 267-4599 dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov
dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.



https://dpi.wi.gov/sites/default/files/imce/school-nutrition/xls/entitlement-value-handling-per-case-sy22-23.xlsx
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mailto:dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov
https://dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition

